
Inier-department Correspondence

m. m McGill Universitymgm
January 26, 1933.

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor 
I.lcCill University.

Bear Sir Arthur:

„A meeting,„°J th® Graduate Faculty has Been arranged 
??r on eOnesday, February 1st. and I trust that
it will he convenient for you to take the Chair.

Two or three points of some difficulty are likely 
t° i1^3?’ finely our relations with the Professional 
ns^ itute of :ne Civil Service, Ottawa, and the conditions 

o. bhe Guy Brummond Fellowship.

1 will send you a draft of the proposals of the 
professional Institute in a day or tv/o.

Yours very truly,

A.S. Eve,
Bean, Graduate Faculty.


